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2. During the financial year 2018/ 2019, what percentage of all highways 
funding was spent specifically installing measures or schemes aimed at 
reducing KSI (killed or seriously injured) figures? 
 
£400k is specifically set aside for the installation of measures or schemes aimed at 
reducing KSIs. 
 
3. What measures, technologies or schemes were introduced using this same 
funding? 
 
Refuges, raised tables, carriageway markings vehicle activated signs, average 
speed enforcement cameras, vehicle activated signs and signage have all been 
introduced from this funding. 
 
4. Based on the information in the above question, where were each of these 
solutions installed? Please specify the solution against the location.  
 
Longfellow Road, refuges, raised tables, carriageway marking and signage. .Hockley 
Lane, raised table, signage and carriageway markings.  Sections of London Road 
and Ansty Road Average Speed Enforcement Cameras. 
 
5. What measures, technologies or schemes are you planning to introduce in 
the financial year 2019/ 2020, aimed at reducing KSI (killed or seriously injured) 
figures?  
 
The same as 2018/2019. 
  

The supply of information in response to a freedom of information request does not 
confer an automatic right to re-use the information. You can use any information 
supplied for the purposes of private study and non-commercial research without 
requiring further permission.  Similarly, information supplied can also be re-used for 
the purposes of news reporting. An exception to this is photographs. Please contact 
us if you wish to use the information for any other purpose. 
 
Should you wish to make any further requests for information, you may find what you 
are looking for is already published on the Council’s web site and in particular its 
FOI/EIR Disclosure log, Council's Publication Scheme, Open Data and Facts about 
Coventry. 
 
If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our 
response.  Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of 
receipt of our response to your original request – email: infogov@coventry.gov.uk 
 
If you are unhappy with the outcome of our review, you can write to the Information 
Commissioner, who can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or email 
casework@ico.org.uk. 
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Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
Information Governance  
 
  
  




